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Date: March 10, 2020  
 
Title: International Environmental Support Services 
 
Solicitation Number: 18-142656-BH 
 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- --- 
The following Questions & Answers is in link with the Request for Proposal document mentioned above. 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  
  

Questions & Answers # 1 
 

 
Q1. The Professional Accreditations listed in the RFP include the following: 

Professional Engineer 

Professional Geoscientist 

Certified Industrial Hygienist 

Certified Technician 

Technologist 

We understand that the Certified Industrial Hygienist is an American Accreditation.  Could 

you please confirm if the Canadian Registered Safety Professional and Registered 

Occupational Hygienist are two accreditations that you are considering equivalent to the 

Certified Industrial Hygienist? 

A1. Yes, the Canadian Registered Safety Professional and Registered Occupational Hygienist are 

acceptable accreditations and will be awarded equivalent points to the Certified Industrial Hygienist 

under technical criteria PR3. Experience of Personnel. 

Q2. Under section “PR3.1.2 Number of recent projects”, could you please confirm that listing 1 

project for each of the 5 categories is sufficient? 

A2. Yes, providing one project for each of the 5 categories is sufficient, for a maximum total of 5 

projects. 

Q3. For the same section (PR3.1.2), could you please confirm that “Phase I/II Environmental Site 

Investigations” means either a Phase I or Phase II and not necessary both? 

A3. Bidders are asked to provide a project that was a Phase I or a Phase II Environmental Site 

Investigation. 

Q4. The project description tables under “Project Start Date and Duration” indicate “End date of 

project (Must be before March, 2020)”.  Could you please confirm that projects completed in 

March 2020 are considered valid.  

A4. Yes, projects completed before March 31, 2020 will be accepted. 
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All other conditions and requirements remain unchanged 


